Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Wade Dittrich; Todd Roberson; Duskie Bennett

Subject: Re: FW: Vortec 22-1 CTB

Attachments: Vortec22_DelineationPlan.pdf

All,

Trinity Oilfield Services, on behalf of OXY USA, Inc., is pleased to submit the attached "Delineation Plan" for the Vortec
22 #1 Battery. Trinity is prepared to begin the proposed delineation activities upon your review and approval.

If you should have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone or email.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,
Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Oilfield Services

P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241
(575)390-7208

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com

On Mon, Mar 5, 2018 at 3:15 PM, <Wade Dittrich@oxy.com> wrote:

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office

Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com



From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Dittrich, John W <Wade Dittrich@oxy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Smith, Jennifer A <Jennifer Smith@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Vortec 22-1 CTB

RE: OXY * Vortec 22 #1 Battery * 30-015-34817 * 2RP-4599

Wade,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4599, please refer to this tracking number on any and
all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site characterization plan (see COA document included in
attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action immediately since this one had a due date of 3/1/18 and that has passed.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD - Artesia District Il
811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101

Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720



From: Wade Dittrich@oxy.com [mailto:Wade Dittrich@oxy.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Jennifer Smith@oxy.com

Subject: Vortec 22-1 CTB

All,

Attached is the Initial C141. Please review and let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.

Wade Dittrich

Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office

Wade Dittrich@Oxy.com




